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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Presidents 

 

FROM: Fred G. Williams 

 Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer 

   

SUBJECT: Executive Director of Audit Services 

 

 

Dr. Vince Revels’ last day of work as Interim Executive Director of Audit Services was 

yesterday.  Today, Dr. John Pettitt assumes the Executive Director of Audit Services 

position.  Dr. Pettitt has served as Director Proprietary Schools and Resource 

Development for five years.  That position has provided many of the same reviews for 

proprietary schools as provided by the audit services division which performs your 

annual review.    

 

Thank you for the support you have given to Dr. Revels while he was helping to fill this 

vacate position.  I can assure you that you will enjoy working with Dr. Pettitt. 

 

FGW/sth 

 

c: President Scott Ralls 

 Kennon Briggs 

 John Pettitt 

 Elizabeth Self 

 Jim Benton 

 Anne Miller 

 Veronica Ross 

 Amanda Tolar  

 Jane Phillips 

 Polly Murphy 

 CC08-101 

 EMAIL 


